
 

  

 

 

NATIONAL GRIEVANCE 

NG-5/17/21 

 

Date: May 17, 2021 

 

To: Ophelia Ann Vicks 

Acting Executive Director 

Office of Labor-Management Relations 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 

ophelia.vicks@va.gov 

VALMRLitigation@va.gov 

Sent via electronic mail only 

 

From: Christopher Zatratz, Staff Counsel, National Veterans Affairs Council (#53) (“NVAC”), 

American Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO (“AFGE”) 

 

RE:    National Grievance against the Department of Veterans Affairs for failing to produce 

the complete results of the 2020 All Employee Survey to AFGE Locals 

 

STATEMENT OF CHARGES 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Article 43, Section 11 of the Master Agreement Between the 

Department of Veterans Affairs and the American Federation of Government Employees (2011) 

(“MCBA”), the American Federation of Government Employees/National Veterans Affairs 

Council (“the Union”) is filing this National Grievance against you and all other associated 

officials and/or individuals acting as agents on behalf of the Department of Veterans Affairs 

(“Agency”) for failing to produce the complete results of the 2020 All Employee Survey (“AES”) 

to AFGE Locals. To date, the Agency has failed to remedy this violation and as such continues to 

violate the MCBA and federal law.  

 

Specifically, the Agency violated Articles 2, 3, and 49 of the MCBA; 5 U.S.C. §7116(a), 

and any and all other relevant articles, laws, regulations, customs, and past practices not herein 

specified. The Union specifically reserves the right to supplement this grievance based upon the 

discovery of new evidence or information of which it is not presently aware, or otherwise, as 

necessary. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

 

Background 

 

The Agency’s National Center for Organizational Development (“NCOD”) annually 

conducts the VA All Employee Survey (“AES”), which is administered to all Agency 

employees. The Agency is obligated to share the results of the AES with the Union, both the 
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NVAC and each respective Local Union. On July 24, 2020, the Agency provide notice to the 

Union that it was conducting the 2020 AES. Attachment A. In that notice, the Agency claimed 

“[t]he results of the survey will be made available to [the Union] once the data is available.” 

Attachment A. 

 

On January 20, 2021, the Agency provided partial results of the 2020 AES to the NVAC. 

However, these results did not contain the text responses and comments that were submitted by 

employees.1 Attachment B. On January 28, 2021, the Agency agreed to release the text responses 

and comments submitted by employees from each respective facility to AFGE Local Union 

presidents by February 5, 2021. Attachment B. 

 

On or about February 5, 2021, the Agency provided the results of the 2020 AES to 

several AFGE Locals around the country. However, many of these reports were incomplete. For 

example, the Richard L. Roudebush VA Medical Center in Indianapolis, IN (“Indianapolis 

VAMC”) provided AFGE Local 609 with only 545 free text comments submitted by employees.2 

Attachment C. Indianapolis VAMC officials explained to AFGE Local 609 that the 2020 AES 

free text report is different from previous year’s surveys because it does not contain all 

comments. Attachment C. Instead, the 2020 AES free text report “only includes comments that 

are deemed actionable (i.e., contain a suggestion).” Attachment C. On April 21, 2021, the 

Indianapolis VAMC provided additional results of the 2020 AES to AFGE Local 609. 

Attachment C. These results indicated that the Indianapolis VAMC received 912 free text 

comments from employees at the facilities represented by AFGE Local 609. However, the 

Indianapolis VAMC has yet to provide the 912 free text comments to AFGE Local 609.  

 

Article 49 of the MCBA prescribes specific requirements for Agency surveys. The 

Agency must provide notice and bargain with the Union prior to communicating directly with 

bargaining unit employees through a survey. See, Article 49, Section 8(A). Further, the results of 

surveys must be shared. See, Article 49, Section 8(C). Here, the Agency provided advance notice 

to the Union prior to administering the 2020 AES. However, the Agency failed to produce the 

complete results of the 2020 AES to AFGE Locals. Specifically, the Agency failed to share all 

free text responses and comments submitted by employees and instead only shared the comments 

that the Agency itself deemed “actionable.” Therefore, the Agency plainly violated Article 49 of 

the MCBA.  

 

What’s more, a party fails to bargain in good faith and commits an unfair labor practice 

when its breach of a collective bargaining agreement is “clear and patent and is so fundamental 

to the parties' basic statutory rights and status as to undermine and make a mockery of the basic  

collective bargaining relationship[.]” U.S. Dep't of Labor, Occupational Safety & Health Admin.  

Chicago, Illinois, 19 FLRA 454, 467 (1985) (adopting the Administrative Law Judge's finding). 

To determine whether a party repudiated an agreement, the Authority examines two  

elements. First, whether the breach was clear and patent. See Dep't of the Air Force 375th  

Mission Support Squadron Scott Air Force Base, Illinois, 51 FLRA 858, 862 (1996). Second,  

whether the provision goes to the heart of the agreement. See id.  

 

1 The text responses and comments were later provided to NVAC on February 19, 2021.  
2 This issue affects each facility represented by AFGE. AFGE Local 609 is provided as a representative sample. 
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Here, the Agency’s failure to produce the complete results of the 2020 AES with AFGE 

Locals amounted to a clear and patent breach of the MCBA. Article 49 specifically requires the 

parties to share the results of surveys administered to employees. Yet, the Agency announced it 

was only sharing the free text responses and comments submitted by employees that the Agency 

deemed “actionable.” The failure to produce this information undermines the Union’s role as the 

exclusive representative of employees in the bargaining unit. The Agency cannot be permitted to 

communicate directly with bargaining unit employees without producing the results of that 

communication. Accordingly, the Agency’s failure to produce the complete results of the 2020 

AES amounted to a fundamental breach of the parties’ collective bargaining agreement and 

served as a repudiation of the agreement. 

 

By failing to produce the complete results of the 2020 AES, the Agency violated Article 

49 of the MCBA and repudiated the MCBA. In doing so, the Agency also violated Article 2 of 

the MCBA, which requires the Agency to comply with applicable federal statutes and regulations 

in the administration of matters covered by the MCBA. Finally, by repudiating the MCBA, the 

Agency is in violation of Article 3 of the MCBA, which encourages the Parties to maintain a 

cooperative labor-management relationship that is based on mutual respect, open 

communication, consideration of each other’s views, and minimizing collective bargaining 

disputes. 

 

Violation 

 

By failing to fulfill its obligations, the Department violated, and continues to violate, the 

following: 

 

• Article 2 of the MCBA: requiring the Department to comply with all federal law and 

regulations;  

• Article 3 of the MCBA: requiring the Department to maintain an effective, cooperative 

labor-management relationship with the Union; 

• Article 49, Section 8 of the MCBA: requiring the Department to share the results of 

surveys with the Union; 

• 5 U.S.C. §7116(a)(1) and (5): prohibiting the repudiation of a collective bargaining 

agreement; 

• Any and all other relevant articles, laws, rules, regulations, customs, and past practices 

not herein specified. 

 

Remedies Requested 

 

To remedy the above violations, the Union asks that the Agency agree to the following: 

 

1. To return to the status quo ante;  

2. To immediately provide the complete results of the 2020 AES to AFGE Locals, including 

all free text responses and comments submitted by employees;  

3. To cease and desist further violations of the MCBA and federal law;  
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4. To fully comply with its contractual obligations under Articles 2, 3, and 49 of the MCBA 

and its statutory obligations under Federal Service Labor-Management Relations Statute 

and the FLSA 

5. To post an electronic notice, signed by the VA Secretary, to all AFGE bargaining unit 

employees that the Agency violated the law and that the Agency will refrain from further 

violations of the law; 

6. To agree to any and all other remedies appropriate in this matter. 

 

Time Frame and Contact 

 

This is a National Grievance, and the time frame for resolution of this matter is not 

waived until the matter is resolved or settled. The undersigned is the designated representative 

for this grievance. If you have any questions regarding this National Grievance, please contact 

the undersigned at AFGE Office of the General Counsel. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Christopher Zatratz 

Staff Counsel, National VA Council  

Office of the General Counsel 

AFGE, AFL-CIO 

80 F Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20001 

Tel: 202-639-6424 

Fax: 202-379-2928 

christopher.zatratz@afge.org 

 

cc: Alma L. Lee, President, AFGE/NVAC 

 William Wetmore, Chairperson, Grievance and Arbitration Committee, AFGE/NVAC 

 Thomas Dargon, Jr., Supervisory Attorney, AFGE/NVAC 

 Thomas McGuire, Deputy Director, VA/LMR 

 Roy Ferguson, Staff Director, VA/LMR 

 Donald Stephen, Director of Interventions & Training, VA/LMR 
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Christopher Zatratz

Attachments: 2020 AES Instrument- Demographics_FINAL.docx; 2020 AES Instrument- Questions by 
Theme_FINAL.docx; 2020 AES Instrument- Terms and Definitions_FINAL.docx; 2020 
Coordinated Care Moduke.docx; 2020 Nursing Work Index Module.docx; 2020 OAA AES 
Demographics.docx; 2020 Pt Safety Module.docx; COVID Module-Final for AES.docx; 
Dentistry Module.docx; Diversity and Inclusion AES Module.docx; Homeless Program 
Module.docx; Optometry Module.docx; Podiatry Module.docx; Surgery Module.docx; VA 
Occ Groupings FINAL.xlsx; Whole Health System 2020 request FINAL.docx; Womens 
Health Provider Demographic AES Submission 2020.docx

From: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 9:05 AM 
To: owilliams@afgenvac.org; NVAC Bargaining <NVACbargaining@afge.org>; PresidentLee@afgenvac.org 
Cc: Orszak, Christopher VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Subject: AFGE Notice - All Employee Survey 
 
On behalf of Michael Picerno, acting Executive Director, Office of Labor Management Relations, this is to inform you that 
VA will conduct an All Employee Survey (AES) to emphasize the high priority placed on efforts to improve employee 
satisfaction and engagement.  As in past years, all VA Administrations (VACO, VHA, VBA, and NCA) will participate in the 
survey.  The survey will be administered from September 14 - October 5, 2020.  As with the 2019 VA AES, participation in 
the survey is voluntary and employee anonymity and confidentiality will be maintained throughout the process.  The 
results of the survey will be made available to you once the data is available.  A copy of the survey instrument is 
contained in a separate document and includes all the questions that will be asked.   
 

The survey process will include:  
 Mapping all employees into organizational work groups.  This process will be coordinated by the VHA 

Organizational Assessment Committee. 
 The use of work group identifying numbers based on mapping choices selected by the organizations 
 The 2020 AES instrument including the introduction, AES demographic questions, and survey questions are 

included as attachments (new questions have been highlighted) 
 Three modalities – web, Interactive Voice Response, and paper 
 The free text question will only be available on the web version of the survey 
 Aggregate data will only be available for groups of five or more 
 Aggregate data to be available to all employees in Pyramid data cubes and AES Dashboards that will be 

available around December 2020 
 The 2020 AES will include a full list of VA occupations (attached) which each web respondent will be able to 

select.  Respondents will be asked to select their occupational family and then be branched to the 
occupations within that family. 

 
Additional modules will be included after the core AES questions.  The additional modules will only be provided on the 
web version of the survey.  All additional modules have been included as separate documents.  The branching logic for 
the additional modules is detailed below: 

 Nursing Work Index- Practice Environment Scale Module: A 19 question module to be provided to all VHA 
respondents who select the following VHA occupation codes (RN Level 1-5, Certified Registered Nurse 
Anesthetist, Nurse Practitioner, or Clinical Nurse Specialist)  

 Office of Academic Affiliations (OAA) Module: A 3 question demographic question module provided to VHA 
respondents with an occupational group category of Physician, Nurse, or Other Clinical 

 Surgery Module:  A 5 question module provided to VHA respondents who self-identify their primary type of 
service as “Surgery, Anesthesiology, or Surgical Specialty Care” 
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 Women’s Health Module: A 1 question module provided to all VHA physicians, physicians assistants, and 
nurse practitioners 

 Whole Health Systems of Care Module: A 3 question module provided to VHA respondents with an 
occupational group category of Physician, Nurse, or Other Clinical 

 Coordinated Care Module: A two demographic question module provided to VHA respondents with an 
occupational selection of Registered Nurse or Social Worker 

 Patient Safety Module: A 15 question module provided to all VHA facility employees and CMOP employees 
 COVID-19 Module: A 36 question module provided to all respondents 
 Dentistry Module:  A 5 question module provided to VHA respondents who self-identify their primary type 

of service as “Dental” 
 Diversity and Inclusion Module: A 4 question module provided to all respondents 
 Homeless Program Module: A 1 question module provided to all respondents who select “Homeless 

Programs (including Veterans Justice Programs) as their type of Setting 
 Optometry Module:  A 6 question module provided to VHA respondents who self-identify their primary type 

of service as “Optometry” 
 Podiatry Module:  A 6 question module provided to VHA respondents who self-identify their primary type of 

service as “Podiatry” 
 

The survey will be administered from September 14 - October 5, 2020.  The results of the survey will be made available 
to you once the data is available.   
 
For further information on the survey please visit the VA Workforce Surveys Portal.  Here you will find important 
information on the AES mapping process, survey Q&As, etc. 
 
If you have any comments, please contact Chris Orszak at christopher.orszak@va.gov.   
 
 
 
Richard L Watkins 
Office Of Labor Management Relations 
513-266-6953 
 
“Don't find the fault, find the remedy” — HENRY FORD 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments, may contain information that is private, 
privileged, confidential and/or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law, and is only intended 
for the use of the party, or parties, to whom it is addressed as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this message, or any attachments, or any information 
contained therein, is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you received this message in error, please return the material 
received to the sender, and delete or destroy all copies 
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Christopher Zatratz

Attachments: 2020 AES - Full Free Text File.csv

From: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 7:31 AM 
To: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, Christopher 
VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
 
Good Morning Mr. Dargon, 
 
Attached is the free text for the AES. 
 
Richard L Watkins 
Labor Relations Specialist 
Office of Labor Management Relations, VACO 
513-266-6953 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments, may contain information that is private, 
privileged, confidential and/or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law, and is only intended 
for the use of the party, or parties, to whom it is addressed as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this message, or any attachments, or any information 
contained therein, is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you received this message in error, please return the material 
received to the sender, and delete or destroy all copies. 
 

From: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>  
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 8:49 AM 
To: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, 
Christopher VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2020 AES  
 
Great, I look forward to it.  Thank you.  
 
-- 
Thomas Dargon, Jr. 
Staff Counsel, National VA Council 
Office of the General Counsel 
American Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO 
80 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20001 
tel: 202.639.6424 
efax: 202.379.2928 
thomas.dargon@afge.org 
 
This message may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and/or attorney work-product.  Only an intended 
recipient of this message is authorized to view, retain or otherwise use its contents.  If you are not an intended recipient, please so 
notify the sender immediately by clicking "reply," and delete this message without reading, printing or otherwise preserving or 
disseminating its contents.  
 

From: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 7:12 AM 
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To: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, Christopher 
VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Cc: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
 
Mr. Dargon, 
 
The Department is in process of gathering and formatting the free text comments of the AES to release to the national 
unions. The free text comments should be released to AFGE by February 19, 2021. 
 
Richard L Watkins 
Labor Relations Specialist 
Office of Labor Management Relations, VACO 
513-266-6953 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments, may contain information that is private, 
privileged, confidential and/or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law, and is only intended 
for the use of the party, or parties, to whom it is addressed as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this message, or any attachments, or any information 
contained therein, is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you received this message in error, please return the material 
received to the sender, and delete or destroy all copies. 
 

From: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:13 AM 
To: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, 
Christopher VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2020 AES  
 
Good morning – I noted in my December 17 email that the Agency previously provided the free text comments to 
AFGE/NVAC in a Microsoft Excel document.  That was not an issue in prior years.  This same format is fine for the 2020 
AES free text comments.  I’ll await your response.  
 
-- 
Thomas Dargon, Jr. 
Staff Counsel, National VA Council 
Office of the General Counsel 
American Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO 
80 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20001 
tel: 202.639.6424 
efax: 202.379.2928 
thomas.dargon@afge.org 
 
This message may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and/or attorney work-product.  Only an intended 
recipient of this message is authorized to view, retain or otherwise use its contents.  If you are not an intended recipient, please so 
notify the sender immediately by clicking "reply," and delete this message without reading, printing or otherwise preserving or 
disseminating its contents.  
 

From: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:54 AM 
To: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, Christopher 
VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Cc: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
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Mr. Dargon, 
 
Our intent is provide AFGE with the free text comments. Part of the challenge is you do not have va.gov email addresses, 
and, due to the more sensitive nature of free text, we typically do not release them to personal email addresses.  
 
I will follow up with you soon. 
 
Richard L Watkins 
Labor Relations Specialist 
Office of Labor Management Relations, VACO 
513-266-6953 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments, may contain information that is private, 
privileged, confidential and/or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law, and is only intended 
for the use of the party, or parties, to whom it is addressed as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this message, or any attachments, or any information 
contained therein, is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you received this message in error, please return the material 
received to the sender, and delete or destroy all copies. 
 

From: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:06 AM 
To: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, 
Christopher VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2020 AES  
 
Mr. Watkins – in 2018 and 2019, our offices were parties to a national grievance and resulting settlement agreement 
concerning the 2017 AES results, specifically the free text responses and comments section.  Those documents are 
attached here for your reference.  I understand that the comments are provided locally.  I am asking for the information 
compiled for all stations.  As a result of the May 2019 settlement agreement, which was signed by an NCOD official, the 
Agency provided this data in a Microsoft Excel document.   
 
I’d like to avoid relitigating this same dispute for the 2020 AES data.  Please indicate whether the Agency will produce 
this information to NVAC on or around February 5, as I understand that is when it will become available.  Thank you.  
 
Thomas 
 
-- 
Thomas Dargon, Jr. 
Staff Counsel, National VA Council 
Office of the General Counsel 
American Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO 
80 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20001 
tel: 202.639.6424 
efax: 202.379.2928 
thomas.dargon@afge.org 
 
This message may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and/or attorney work-product.  Only an intended 
recipient of this message is authorized to view, retain or otherwise use its contents.  If you are not an intended recipient, please so 
notify the sender immediately by clicking "reply," and delete this message without reading, printing or otherwise preserving or 
disseminating its contents.  
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From: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 8:48 AM 
To: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, Christopher 
VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
 
Good Morning, 
 
The text comments have not been released and are not currently available. The AES free text comments are set to be 
sent to Directors and identified local union presidents on February 5. 
 
Richard L Watkins 
Labor Relations Specialist 
Office of Labor Management Relations, VACO 
513-266-6953 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments, may contain information that is private, 
privileged, confidential and/or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law, and is only intended 
for the use of the party, or parties, to whom it is addressed as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this message, or any attachments, or any information 
contained therein, is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you received this message in error, please return the material 
received to the sender, and delete or destroy all copies. 
 

From: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 8:29 AM 
To: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, 
Christopher VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2020 AES  
 
Good morning – following up on my January 21 email.  Please provide the text responses and comments from the 2020 
AES.   
 
-- 
Thomas Dargon, Jr. 
Staff Counsel, National VA Council 
Office of the General Counsel 
American Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO 
80 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20001 
tel: 202.639.6424 
efax: 202.379.2928 
thomas.dargon@afge.org 
 
This message may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and/or attorney work-product.  Only an intended 
recipient of this message is authorized to view, retain or otherwise use its contents.  If you are not an intended recipient, please so 
notify the sender immediately by clicking "reply," and delete this message without reading, printing or otherwise preserving or 
disseminating its contents.  
 

From: Thomas Dargon  
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:58 AM 
To: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, 
Christopher VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
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Upon review, these links do not contain the text responses and comments submitted by employees. How can we access 
that information?  
 
-- 
Thomas Dargon, Jr. 
Staff Counsel, National VA Council 
Office of the General Counsel 
American Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO 
80 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20001 
tel: 202.639.6424 
efax: 202.379.2928 
thomas.dargon@afge.org 
 
This message may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and/or attorney work-product.  Only an intended 
recipient of this message is authorized to view, retain or otherwise use its contents.  If you are not an intended recipient, please so 
notify the sender immediately by clicking "reply," and delete this message without reading, printing or otherwise preserving or 
disseminating its contents.  
 

From: Thomas Dargon  
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:56 AM 
To: 'Watkins, Richard Lee' <richard.watkins@va.gov>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, 
Christopher VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
 
Received, thank you.  
 
-- 
Thomas Dargon, Jr. 
Staff Counsel, National VA Council 
Office of the General Counsel 
American Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO 
80 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20001 
tel: 202.639.6424 
efax: 202.379.2928 
thomas.dargon@afge.org 
 
This message may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and/or attorney work-product.  Only an intended 
recipient of this message is authorized to view, retain or otherwise use its contents.  If you are not an intended recipient, please so 
notify the sender immediately by clicking "reply," and delete this message without reading, printing or otherwise preserving or 
disseminating its contents.  
 

From: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:42 PM 
To: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>; Orszak, Christopher 
VHA NCOD <Christopher.Orszak@va.gov> 
Cc: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Attached are the results of the Department of Veterans Affairs 2020 All Employee Survey.  
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Let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Richard L Watkins 
Labor Relations Specialist 
Office of Labor Management Relations, VACO 
513-266-6953 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments, may contain information that is private, 
privileged, confidential and/or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law, and is only intended 
for the use of the party, or parties, to whom it is addressed as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this message, or any attachments, or any information 
contained therein, is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you received this message in error, please return the material 
received to the sender, and delete or destroy all copies. 
 

From: Watkins, Richard Lee  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:40 AM 
To: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
 
Good Morning, 
 
Thanks for the follow up. I will follow up with NCOD. 
 
Richard L Watkins 
Labor Relations Specialist 
Office of Labor Management Relations, VACO 
513-266-6953 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments, may contain information that is private, 
privileged, confidential and/or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law, and is only intended 
for the use of the party, or parties, to whom it is addressed as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this message, or any attachments, or any information 
contained therein, is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you received this message in error, please return the material 
received to the sender, and delete or destroy all copies. 
 

From: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:54 AM 
To: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2020 AES  
 
Good morning – please provide us with an update on the AES responses.  Thank you.   
 
-- 
Thomas Dargon, Jr. 
Staff Counsel, National VA Council 
Office of the General Counsel 
American Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO 
80 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20001 
tel: 202.639.6424 
efax: 202.379.2928 
thomas.dargon@afge.org 
 
This message may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and/or attorney work-product.  Only an intended 
recipient of this message is authorized to view, retain or otherwise use its contents.  If you are not an intended recipient, please so 
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notify the sender immediately by clicking "reply," and delete this message without reading, printing or otherwise preserving or 
disseminating its contents.  
 

From: Thomas Dargon  
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 8:06 AM 
To: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>; Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
 
Good morning – I defer to Oscar on this subject, but would note that for the last several years the Agency provided the 
data to NVAC in a Microsoft Excel file.   
 
-- 
Thomas Dargon, Jr. 
Staff Counsel, National VA Council 
Office of the General Counsel 
American Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO 
80 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20001 
tel: 202.639.6424 
efax: 202.379.2928 
thomas.dargon@afge.org 
 
This message may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and/or attorney work-product.  Only an intended 
recipient of this message is authorized to view, retain or otherwise use its contents.  If you are not an intended recipient, please so 
notify the sender immediately by clicking "reply," and delete this message without reading, printing or otherwise preserving or 
disseminating its contents.  
 

From: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 6:55 AM 
To: Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org> 
Cc: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
 
Good Morning Oscar, 
 
I’m still working on getting the AES data to you in a format you can access since you don’t have access to SharePoint. 
NCOD is trying to figure out a solution. 
 
Richard L Watkins 
Labor Relations Specialist 
Office of Labor Management Relations, VACO 
513-266-6953 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments, may contain information that is private, 
privileged, confidential and/or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law, and is only intended 
for the use of the party, or parties, to whom it is addressed as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this message, or any attachments, or any information 
contained therein, is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you received this message in error, please return the material 
received to the sender, and delete or destroy all copies. 
 

From: Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:25 PM 
To: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov> 
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Cc: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2020 AES  
 
Ok thanks.  
 

From: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 12:24 PM 
To: Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org> 
Cc: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org> 
Subject: RE: 2020 AES  
 
Hey Oscar, 
 
I’m not sure but I will check on it. 
 
Richard L Watkins 
Labor Relations Specialist 
Office of Labor Management Relations, VACO 
513-266-6953 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, and any attachments, may contain information that is private, 
privileged, confidential and/or prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law, and is only intended 
for the use of the party, or parties, to whom it is addressed as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this message, or any attachments, or any information 
contained therein, is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you received this message in error, please return the material 
received to the sender, and delete or destroy all copies. 
 

From: Oscar L. Williams Jr. <owilliams@afgenvac.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:22 PM 
To: Watkins, Richard Lee <richard.watkins@va.gov> 
Cc: Thomas Dargon <Thomas.Dargon@afge.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2020 AES  
Importance: High 
 
Richard, when will the Department release the results of the 2020 AES survey?  Thanks.   
 
   Oscar L Williams Jr. 
   2nd Executive Vice President  
  AFGE National VA Council #53 
  (217) 670-9357  (NVAC Cell) 
  (217) 446-5389 (Fax) 
  owilliams@afgenvac.org    
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Christopher Zatratz

Attachments: 2020_AES Free Text_Indianapolis.html; Indianapolis Comments.xlsx

From: Johnson, David A. VHA NCOD <David.Johnson33e08@va.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 9:45 AM 
To: Burke, Mary-Jean <Mary-Jean.Burke@va.gov>; James, Teri <Teri.James@va.gov> 
Subject: FW: 2020 VA All Employee Survey (AES) Open Text Comments - Indianapolis 
 
Hi Teri and Mary-Jean.  Attached are the comments that go to top executive leaders and union presidents.  This one is 
from early February.  If you have any additional questions, please let me know.  
 
-David 
 
David A. Johnson, MS/CIS, MBA/HCM 
Management Analyst 
VHA National Center for Organization Development  
513.247.4685 (office)  
NCOD Intranet Page 
NCOD Public Webpage 
AES Survey Link 
VA Workforce Surveys Portal 
AES Dashboard Download Link 
AES Help Desk 
 

From: Maureen Marks VHA NCOD <Maureen.Marks@va.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 4:56 PM 
To: Ruzick, Laura E <Laura.Ruzick@va.gov>; Golder, Nicole <Nicole.Golder@va.gov> 
Subject: 2020 VA All Employee Survey (AES) Open Text Comments - Indianapolis 
 
***If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete this email.*** 
 
Dear Executive Leader and Union President(s) for Indianapolis, 
 
You are receiving this email as the identified Executive Leader or a local Union President for your site/office. In the event 
our list of local Union Presidents is incomplete, please forward this email and attachment to your local Union Presidents. 
 
The attached file includes the 2020 VA All Employee Survey (AES) free text comments for your site. This year, the AES 
free text reports are different from previous years in a few ways. While last year's report included all comments except 
those with people's names, this year's report only includes comments that are actionable (i.e., contain a suggestion). 
These actionable verbatim comments have been themed for you by NCOD which allows you a quick summary view of 
what your commenters talked about. This was possible because each comment was read and themed by NCOD this year. 
These comments can be viewed and searched by their themes, and you can sort/filter the comments by theme as well. 
Additionally, the report includes frequencies of the specific themes from your site. The report also compares the most 
frequent themes between your site and your administration. A frequency breakdown of the other non-actionable 
comments is also provided. 
 
These comments were collected between September 14 and October 5, 2020, from employees who voluntarily 
participated in the 2020 AES and answered the question: Please share specific suggestions for improving your 
workplace. The comments in your file are anonymous, meaning there is no link back to the individual who submitted 
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them. The comments included in your report are shared exactly as they were submitted. For the 2020 AES, NCOD 
removed comments with names, but may have missed some so please review before sharing with others. 
 
Individual comments may contain sensitive information. Broad distribution of the raw comments is NOT 
recommended by NCOD. However, we do recommend sharing the themes of the comments. 
 
If you decide to distribute these reports any further, please review comments and remove any sensitive information, 
such as persons' names. NCOD cannot guarantee that all comments are free of individual names. 
 
If you have questions about obtaining AES free text comments, please contact NCOD at vhaNCOD@va.gov or 513-247-
4680. 
 
Best, 
Maureen 
 
Maureen L. Marks, PhD  
Executive Director 
VHA National Center for Organization Development (NCOD) 
513-247-4692 (office) | 513-348-6574 (mobile) 
NCOD Intranet Page 
Make a Request for NCOD Services  
AES Dashboard Download Link  
 
Additional Resources: 
 
There are many ways to use your comments to supplement your AES scores, learn more here: 
https://dvagov.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/sites/AESHelpDesk/AES%20Resources/AES%20Open%20Text%20Comment%20Han
dout.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=PhfebK. 
 
These files will only be sent to the identified Executive Leader and Union Presidents for your site/office. AES open text 
comments are also available to the VA Office of Inspector General if requested. If other parties request these files, their 
inquires will be directed back to the Executive Leader for the site/office in question. 
 
For tailored data presentations and guidance on how to sponsor AES action planning across your organization, see the 
new AES Dashboard:  
https://dvagov.sharepoint.com/sites/AESDashboard/. 
 
Additional AES data reports are available at the above link as well.  
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